
From: Brian Moylan [mailto:bmovlan@ox igen.ie] 
Sent: 13 May 2016 15:32 
To: Michelle Reddy 
Cc: Aidan Doyle; John Clune; Maria Byrne; Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: PROPOSED TECHNICAL AMENDMENT TO LICENCE REG NO.3 WO208-01/ WO152-03 / W0144- 
0 1  

Re : Ballymount Licence Ref : WO208-01 
Robinhood Licence Ref : WO152-03 
Coe's Road Licence Ref : WO144-01 

Dear Ms. Reddy 

Please find attached our submissions in response to the Agencies proposed technical amendment in 
connect with the above reference Licences 

As confirmed by the Agency at meeting held dated Sth May 2016, the date for Licensee submissions was 
' extended to  Friday 13'h May 2016. 

We trust you find the attached in order and will have regard to  our comments to  amend the draft conditions 
noted in the Agencies letter dated 12'h April 2016 

regards 

Brian Moylan 
Planning 8 Complian'ce 

Oxigen 
Telephone: +353 1 4263125 
Mobile: +353860246075 
Website: www.oxiaen.ie 

www. theenvironmentals. ie 

i 

Oxigen Environmental, Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower,Dublin 22. 

Confidentiality Note: This ernail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal 
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of 
this email or any attachment is  prohibited 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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Y 

13th May 2016 

tal Sustainability, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Johnstown Castle,Estate 
Wexford. t 

Re: Proposed Technical Amendment to Licence Reg, No. 

Dear Ms. Reddy, 

licensee confirming that the Agency propose to amend the Licence granted to Oxigen Environmental 
in respect of the installation located at Robinhood Industrial Estate, Robinhood Road, Ballymount, 

the letter received from the Agency dated 12$ April 2016 in relation to a notice to t h e  

Environmental 

the Agency, now 

. * .  - .  

posing a technical 

We would request that the Agencyhsue a technical amendment to all waste licensed facilities to 
ensure acomplete level playing field to ensure an Industrystandard for the permitted storage sizes & 

'of all various wade types being stored at installations. This should be standardised for all 
facilities and licence conditions amended accordingly through this proposed technical 

amendment: 

st the Agency will have regard to our comments and amend the proposed draft conditions 
appropriate before-finalizing and issuing a technical amendment? to the Robinhood Licence 

he above and attached are satisfactory. Should any further queries arise please do not 

ref: W152-03 

Yours sincerely, 

Planning & Compliance 
Oxigen Environmental 
Merrywell Industrial Estate, 
Ballymount Road Lower, 
Dublin 12 
T(direct) - 01 4263125 
Mobile - 086 0246075 
bmovlan@oxigen.ie .- i * - r  
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Co ndit ion c:<XX>>; Mate ria Is Hand I i ng 

ccX;l?> Waste Storage 

.l>>l Unless otherwise agreed by the Agency, the maximum quantity of waste 
stored a t  the installation a t  any one time shall be r<estricted by the Waste Storage Plan as 
required under Condition X . l . l  

comment'i' 
Noted. ' 

ckX:l>> Waste Storage3 Plan 

TheJicensee shall within six months of the-date of this amendment, 
establish, maintain and implement a Waste'Storage Plan for all waste stoied 
a t  the installation. 

Asmoted-at tRe meeting held,withqthe Agency;we reg 
Agency-amend.this conaition as'follows : 

e 

I 
n 

The Waste Storage Plan shall be adequate to ensure compliance with all 
conditions of this.license. 

I Comment : 
' Nbted.'' 

The Waste Storage Plan shall be to the satisfaction of the Agency at  all times 

Corn men t :A, 

Npted; . 
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.<<x.1..4>> The Waste Storage Plan shall incorporate: 

mmendations of the Fir 
n <<a>> of this license;’ 

isk Assessment’required by 

:comment : 
. .,-- c_ -__ 

< 

0 a limit on the total quantity of waste to be stored at the insta1latio.n 
at any one,time; 

,Comment.: * .. 
~ Noted! 

0 maGmum stockpile sizes’in designated storage areas including 
ma6mum volume, height, length, width and area, and minimum 
separation distances; 

r a,limikon-the maximum storage or holding period for each type of 
waste in designated storage areas; 

0 limitations, as’may be necessary n waste storage arrange-ments to 
be used during warm weather to prevent odours arising; 

0 a drawing.plan of the locat‘ion of’each waste type and the means of 
storage for each waste type (elg. as loose waste, baled, in sealed 
containers); 
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he drainage system'super-imposed on the above drawing, 
o,r plan; and 

i=omment3:1, .. 

,e a designated fire quarantine a-rea 

that 
0 

Waste storage practises at the installation shall comply with.the Waste 
Storage Plan at' all times 

.Comment :. 
.Noted.. 

>. .- ~ 

Where bales of waste are stored, the?licensee shall maintain and implement 
a bale identity andtracking system. Each bales 

0 i ts  date'of production . 
0 i ts content and L 
0 the name of the the bale was produced and i t s  license 

enerated a t  the"insta1iation shall be stored only in 
t have b.een identified in the Waste Storage-Plan 

c. 

rage plan by the I 

All designated areas fo.r storage of waste shall be: 

clearly labelled; 
0' appropriately segregated; and 

sjc,ally delineated by walls, dividers, painted lines or marks 
the ground or other methods acceptable to  the Agency 

Comment : 
e gtpund are not a practical 
e le'ngth of time:lt may bet 
ent walls to highlight 
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eat ,di 

$.<X. 132* he E,mergency Response Procedure (as required under 
all include an up-to-date copy of the Waste Storage P 

c<X.lbxWrapping of baled municipal waste 

ccX:,l.l>>. The w'ra -of baled municipal waste, RDF, SRF, and other waste shall be 
such a ma'nner that: I 

0 

0 

0 

'0 

the waste is fully.enclosed by the wrap 
the emission of odour from the wrapped bale is  prevented; 
access by vermin is  prevented; and 
the discharge of leachate or other liquids from the wrapped bales is 
prevented 

as follows or similar : 
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Bales of wasteshall be dispatched from the installation in order of the date 
ed in accordance with Condition 

. .  
sh@uld rea! as ,follow;S; or-similai':. :.I... 

%happ$d, baies of!waste shali'be-dkpatched fro'm.ttie 'facility in order-o! 
f first @.rodduction of the bale,where possibYor'inorderof the 
d,.storage . . 3 . ': bay. being :dispatchcid . .  . . . fro.m:tlie. . .  . fa:citity;- .. ,. 

. .  

The license& shall maintain and implement do 
procedures for the balingand 

. _. . 

The integrity .of each wrapped bale &all be Inspected fortnightly and prior 
to  its dispatch from the installation. Any damaged bales.(orThose that do 
not meet the requirements of Condition c 
within 24hpurs of damage being 
dispatchred fromthe installation. 
be maintairfed a t  the installation. 

1~ above) shall be repaired 
ged bales shall be 

ese checks and repairs shall! 
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' t  

i Condition C<X?(>?.>. Accident Prevention and Emergency Response 
I 

i<<.x;l>:?' Th-e licensee shall arrange, within three.months of thqdate of grant of this 
amendment and every three yearithereafter or as directed ljir th-e Agency, 

nd appropriately qualified, 
the facility. The assessment shall 
'impinge on fire risk and prevention. 

The aisessment shall have regard to the EPA,Guidance Note: Fire safety at  
Non-Hazardous Waste Transfer Stat 013. Any recommendations in 
the fire,risk assessment report shall lemented by the licensee within 
six months of the date of this'amendment. 

Comment :{ -.-_ 

d gui 
shou be. 

9" 
t f! 
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